From: Eriedlander, Marguerite (UTC)

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

Subject: FW: Avista Rate Cases (DKTs. UE-170485 and UG-170486)
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:11:45 AM

Good morning,

Please post this in the electronic record of Dockets UE-170485 and UG-170486.

Thank you!

Marguerite E. Friedlander
Administrative Law Judge
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

From: Meyer, David [mailto:David.Meyer@avistacorp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) <marguerite.friedlander@utc.wa.gov>; 'rgp@dvclaw.com’
<rgp@dvclaw.com>; 'bstephens@consultbai.com' <bstephens@consultbai.com>; Brown, Sally (UTC)
<sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>; 'mdecker@consultbai.com' <mdecker@consultbai.com>;
'info@theenergyproject.com' <info@theenergyproject.com>; 'leslie@ffitchlaw.com'
<leslie@ffitchlaw.com>; 'cstokes@cablehuston.com' <cstokes@cablehuston.com>; Shearer, Brett
(UTC) <brett.shearer@utc.wa.gov>; 'swilhelms@consultbai.com' <swilhelms@consultbai.com>;
'jog@dvclaw.com' <jog@dvclaw.com>; Beattie, Julian (UTC) <julian.beattie@utc.wa.gov>; O'Connell,
Andrew (UTC) <andrew.oconnell@utc.wa.gov>; AvistaDockets <AvistaDockets@avistacorp.com>;
Laycock, Sarah (ATG) <SarahL2 @ATG.WA.GOV>; 'tbrooks@cablehuston.com'
<tbrooks@cablehuston.com>; Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC) <jennifer.cameron-
rulkowski@utc.wa.gov>; '"hmt@dvclaw.com' <hmt@dvclaw.com>; Dahl, Corey (ATG)
<CoreyD@ATG.WA.GOV>; DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>;
'efinklea@nwigu.org' <efinklea@nwigu.org>; 'carol@ffitchlaw.com' <carol@ffitchlaw.com>;
'simon@ffitchlaw.com' <simon@ffitchlaw.com>; Casey, Chris (UTC) <chris.casey@utc.wa.gov>;
Gross, Krista (UTC) <krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>; 'pjo@dvclaw.com' <pjo@dvclaw.com>;
'tep@dvclaw.com' <tcp@dvclaw.com>; Gafken, Lisa (ATG) <LisaW4@ATG.WA.GOV>;
'brmullins@mwanalytics.com' <brmullins@mwanalytics.com>; Roberson, Jeff (UTC)
<jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov>; 'shawnc@oppco.org' <shawnc@oppco.org>; ‘jcarr@icnu.org'
<jcarr@icnu.org>; 'mgorman@consultbai.com' <mgorman@consultbai.com>; Mak, Chanda (ATG)
<ChandaM@ATG.WA.GOV>

Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Avista Rate Cases (DKTs. UE-170485 and UG-170486)

Dear Judges Friedlander and Pearson, during the evidentiary hearings the Commissioners and
parties were kind enough to recognize and preserve the confidentiality of certain information
concerning 2017 earnings until such time as Avista publicly disclosed such information for the
benefit of investors. Today, the Company issued its earnings release, disclosing 2017 results and
providing some information on the impact of Tax Reform. Accordingly, it is no longer necessary to
maintain the confidentiality of pages 370-394 of the transcript or Exhibit MTT-13C. Therefore,


mailto:marguerite.friedlander@utc.wa.gov
mailto:records@utc.wa.gov
mailto:rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov

parties no longer need to treat this information as confidential in their briefs. Again, thank you for
your accommodation at time of hearing. David Meyer

From: Meyer, David

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 4:49 PM

To: 'Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC)' <marguerite.friedlander@utc.wa.gov>; 'rgp@dvclaw.com'

<r dvclaw.com>; 'bstephens@consultbai.com' <bstephens@consultbai.com>; 'Brown, Sally
(UTC)' <sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>; 'mdecker@consultbai.com' <mdecker@consultbai.com>;
'info@theenergyproject.com' <info@theenergyproject.com>; 'leslie@ffitchlaw.com’
<leslie@ffitchlaw.com>; 'cstokes@cablehuston.com' <cstokes@cablehuston.com>; 'Shearer, Brett
(UTC)' <brett.shearer@utc.wa.gov>; 'swilhelms@consultbai.com' <swilhelms@consultbai.com>;
'jog@dvclaw.com' <jog@dvclaw.com>; 'Beattie, Julian (UTC)' <julian.beattie@utc.wa.gov>;
'0'Connell, Andrew (UTC)' <andrew.oconnell@utc.wa.gov>; AvistaDockets
<AvistaDockets@avistacorp.com>; 'Laycock, Sarah (ATG)' <Sarahl2 @ATG.WA.GOV>;
'tbrooks@cablehuston.com' <tbrooks@cablehuston.com>; ‘Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC)'
<jennifer.cameron-rulkowski@utc.wa.gov>; "hmt@dvclaw.com' <hmt@dvclaw.com>; 'Dahl, Corey
(ATG)' <CoreyD@ATG.WA.GOV>; 'DeMarco, Betsy (UTC)' <betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>;
'efinklea@nwigu.org' <efinklea@nwigu.org>; 'carol@ffitchlaw.com' <carol@ffitchlaw.com>;
'simon@ffitchlaw.com' <simon@ffitchlaw.com>; 'Casey, Chris (UTC)' <chris.casey@utc.wa.gov>;
'Gross, Krista (UTC)' <krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>; '‘pjo@dvclaw.com' <pjo@dvclaw.com>;
'tcp@dvclaw.com' <tcp@dvclaw.com>; 'Gafken, Lisa (ATG)' <LisaW4@ATG.WA.GOV>;
'brmullins@mwanalytics.com' <brmullins@mwanalytics.com>; 'Roberson, Jeff (UTC)'
<jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov>; 'shawnc@oppco.org' <shawnc@oppco.org>; ‘jcarr@icnu.org'

<jcarr@icnu.org>; 'mgorman@consultbai.com' <mgorman@consultbai.com>; 'Mak, Chanda (ATG)'
<ChandaM@ATG.WA.GOV>

Cc: 'Pearson, Rayne (UTC)' <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Avista Rate Cases (DKTs. UE-170485 and UG-170486)

Judges Friedlander and Pearson:

Within the Company’s rebuttal testimony, through Company witness Ms. Schuh, the Company
said it would file an annual Washington Electric and Natural Gas Capital report by February 15
of 2018, 2019 and 2020. (Exh. KKS-3T, p. 31) This annual report was meant to include actual
year-end plant balances for each of the calendar years 2017, 2018 and 2019. Because the
Company recognizes that the record is now essentially closed, except for a pending Bench
Request No. 9, and because Post-Hearing Briefs are due February 22, 2018, the Company is
not planning to file in these dockets the first of these reports on February 15, 2018 for
calendar year 2017, unless requested by the Commission for purposes of these dockets.
Thank you.

David Meyer
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message or an agent of the intended recipient, or if this message has been addressed
to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.



